June 1, 2009

Principal: Linda Rouse

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Missouri 64127

(816)231 –2258

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2931

To: Office of Governor

       Phil Bredsen, Governor

       Tennessee State Capitol

       Nashville, TN 37243-0001

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2948

To: AMERICAN EXPRESS 

       Kenneth I. Chenault, Chairman & CEO

       World Finance Center

       200 Versey Street

       New York, NY 10285

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2955

To: RHEA COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT

       Jimmie W. McKenzie, Agent

       3768 Double S. Road

       Dayton, TN  37321

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2962

To: STONE, HIGGS & DREXLER

       Roger A. Stone, Agent

       200 Jefferson, Suite 1000

       Memphis, TN  38103

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 2979

To: TENNESEE VALLEY AUTHORITY DISBURSTMENT SERVICES

       Mary Lynn Lethcoe, Agent

       400 W. Summit Hill Drive

       Knoxville, TN  37902

Subject: “Organized Crime”

“CRIMINAL COMPLAINT”

By

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”

Dear Mr. Bredsen 


I, Denny Ray Hardin, an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED STATES CITIZEN, having acted as “Paying Agent” and paid the debt of Linda Rouse in full, now complain of the “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894 by “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 of your state to collect the debt paid in full. This is clearly a “Conspiracy Against Rights” 18 USC 241, specifically the right to contract 42 USC 1981. Because STONE, HIGGS & DREXLER was paid in full, based upon the letter of debt, as clearly stated in their attached letter, this debt is paid in full. Because they retained the “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8, failed to dishonor it as lawfully required by UCC3-503 with a lawful reason, refused to credit the account and remove the “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514, this debt is paid in full. My “Principal” has provided evidence that Judge Jimmie W. McKenzie, after referring with Mr. Stone, agreed that the “Commercial Instrument” presented as “legal tender” 31 USC 5103 for the payment of debt 31 USC 5118, could be refused. This decision is clear evidence of “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1951, specifically “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 by saying a “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 can refuse legal tender for the payment of debt in violation of HJR 192, Public Law 73-10 and 31 USC 5118. For these reasons, these “Foreign Agents” will be added to the list of “Defendants” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by the federal authorities. As Governor responsible for the conduct of his administration, he is being informed of these “Felony Crimes” and placed under his responsibility to report them to the proper authorities of the State. Failure to do so, is clear evidence of “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4.

Challenge to Jurisdiction.

I, lawfully challenge the jurisdiction and authority of Judge Jimmie W. McKenzie, “Foreign Agent”, to act on behalf of a “Foreign Agent”(Roger A. Stone) to act on behalf of a “Foreign State” (AMERICAN EXPRESS) to unlawfully seize the earnings of my “Principal” for payment of a debt paid in full. We challenge “Jurisdiction” under the common law principle of “Agency”. Roger A. Stone has clearly entered this court in “Fraud” 18 USC 1001 claiming the authority to allow a “Foreign State” to commence and prosecute a civil case in violation of the 11th Amendment of the “Constitution for the United States of America” that bars all cases commenced and prosecuted by a “Foreign State” 22 USC 611. Because the “Plaintiff”, a corporation, can not speak, can not write, can not contract, it can not be represented by any “Foreign Agent”. To allow a “Corporation” to be “Plaintiff” clearly establishes “denial of due process of law”, because the right of cross examination of one’s accuser is denied. Unless, Roger A. Stone, can produce “AMERICAN EXPRESS”, as “Principal”, to establish an “Agency” exists with the “Agent” (Roger A. Stone), fraud upon the court is clearly established in this cause of action. The one Supreme Court of the United States of America has repeatedly held once “due process of law” is denied all jurisdiction ceases. 


This “Conspiracy against rights” is to violate my principal’s 4th Amendment right to be secure in her property. The corporation has not come forward and said any debt is owed, until it does, the court has no subject matter jurisdiction, because there is no injured party. By this court’s conduct, Linda Rouse has been “injured” (Defamation of Character) by her work place being forced to follow the criminal conduct of “Foreign Agents” and take their employee’s money to pay a debt that is paid in full. Willing or not, the “TENNESEE VALLEY AUTHORITY DISBURSTMENT SERVICES” is an active participant of this “Organized Crime”. With every penny they take, they support the criminal conduct of the “Foreign Agents” and become liable for the “injuries” (Stress, duress and mental anguish) they cause by unjustly taking private property without due process of law. As a private bank I assure this corporation, should you refuse to participate in this “Conspiracy against rights”, I will protect you and my principal all the way to the “United States Supreme Court”, if necessary, free of charge. I offer this in the spirit of justice and that no one should be wrongly deprived of their rights, by any foreign agent, for any reason. Either you support my “Principal” or her opposition. This will be determined by your seizure of her property or your refusal to do so. 

Proof of Claim   

Facts


I, Denny Ray Hardin, a “Private Banker” have ledgered a payment of   $13,846.26 for full payment of the debt of Linda Rouse. Evidenced by the attached “Bonded Promissory Note”.  


This payment was received by “STONE, HIGGS & DREXLER”, served by “Registered Mail” Tracking Number RA  486 313 891 US signed for and lawfully received on April 3, 2009. Evidenced by the attached “Track and Confirm” of the “UNITED STATES POST OFFICE”. By the law of commerce, when payment is received and refused, the debt is paid in full UCC3-603.


I, Denny Ray Hardin, dispute the validity of this “Debt” and dispute all claims of contract under the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692g. By this law no disputed debt can be collected until the validity of the debt is lawfully established, by the “principal” in a court of law. 15 USC 1692g2 This debt is paid in full under UCC3-603. 

I, Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent” petition all local law enforcement and court officers to protect the rights of my “Principal” and her property to be secure against unlawful conduct of criminals engaged in organized crime. Should these “Racketeers” refused to cease and desist their criminal conduct, this “Affidavit” should be utilized as evidence of “Probable Cause” to support a “Criminal Complaint” to bring these agents before a court of proper jurisdiction to account for their criminal conduct. 

NOTICE OF DISHONOR


As, Governor of the State of Tennessee, you have been lawfully served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” and given 60 days to abolish your “STATE BAR ASSOCIATION” or remove all “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 from “Public Office” in compliance with the “Original 13th Amendment” of the “Constitution for the United States of America”. This case is now documented as one of the cases that will be presented in the “PETITION TO DISHONOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE”, that will be presented to the “Hague Convention” and “UPU Regulators” when the 60 days expires. All foreign agents in Tennessee will be presented to the “Judge Advocate General” for “Insurrection”, by interference with state and federal law 10 USC 333. Failure to enforce the law shows clear conspiracy to violate it. You will be held to account for this criminal conduct of you and your agents. 

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

